
Welcome to the Camillus Erie Canal Park ! 



 

 
Get ready for your trip to the Camillus Erie Canal Park 

by learning and talking about what you will do and see 

there. 

 

   



 

 

 

• a visit to the 1850’s Sims Store, the canal museum and 

the 1800’s room; 

• a lock demonstration, a look at the lock tender’s shanty 

and lock gate, and a nature walk to the 1825 Clinton’s 

Ditch; and 

• a boat ride on the canal and over the aqueduct while 

learning the history of the canal. 

When you arrive at the Park, you will divide into 

three groups and participate in three different 45 

minute activities: 



Let’s begin with the canal 

store and museum.  

 

As you enter Sims Store, you will  

• meet a docent (museum guide) who will take you on a 

tour of the store, museum, and 1800’s room,  

• examine artifacts that help tell the story of what life 

was like along the canal, and 

• see photographs of canal life. 



Sims Store, the canal museum and  the 1800’s room are 

filled with many artifacts and photographs. 



what it is, 

 

who made it, 

 

who used it, and 

 

  what story it tells. 

 

Notice and think about each artifact. 

Listen to the docent to learn. . . 



Then, ask yourself these same questions 

about other artifacts you see: 

 

  What is it? 

  Who made it? 

  Who used it? 

  What story does it tell? 

 

You can practice this activity using the 

pictures in the slides that come next. 

 

 

















 







 
 
 
  

 

 

In the museum, photographs will show you what it was like 

back in the 1800’s on the canal. Be sure to look for these 

photographs and listen carefully to what the docents tell 

you about them. 

 

Next, you will examine some photographs you will see 

during your visit. 



    What do you notice in this photograph? 

    What does it tell you about this time in the 1800’s? 



      What is happening in this photograph? 

      Why do you think it is happening? 



             What is this canal boat doing? 

     Why does it have to do this? 



        What kind of boat is this? 

       What do you think is happening in this photograph? 



What do you notice in this photograph?                         

Who lives on a line boat? 



 

On another part of your tour, you will  

•  examine and learn about a lock gate,  

•  visit a lock tender’s shanty, 

•  watch a lock demonstration, and 

•  take a nature walk to the original Clinton’s Ditch. 



No visit is complete until you take a ride on 

one of the boats. 

 

 
 

 



 
Traveling down the canal, you will pass 
many sites.              



You will first go by Camillus Landing where boats 

stopped to unload passengers and freight. It is the half 

way point on the canal between Albany and Buffalo. 



Next you will see the feeder that allows more water to 

come into the canal. 



 
You never know what you will see in the water and along 
the banks of the canal. Look carefully. 



You will travel over the aqueduct that is a bridge 

filled with water. Notice the creek that flows 

under the aqueduct. 



As you arrive back at Sims Store at the end of the boat 

ride, you will see the lock tender’s shanty that would be 

next to a lock on the canal.  The lock tender operated the 

locks to allow boats to pass through them. 



 

 

 
When you visit the canal park, you will notice and learn more 

about the artifacts, photographs, and sites talked about in this 

powerpoint. Remember to think about the stories they tell about 

the canal and the ways in which the canal was important to New 

York State? 

 Have fun and share something you 

learned about the amazing Erie Canal 

with a friend or family member! 


